
From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 6:37 AM
To: Rigsby, Mike (Consultant); White, John; Paananen, Ron
Cc: Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant); Tobin, Victoria
Subject: FW: protest at 8 a.m.
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Heads up 
 

From: Brown, Lloyd  
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2009 6:51 PM 
To: Dye, Dave; Hammond, Paula; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant) 
Subject: Fwd: protest at 8 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: "Duncan, Carolyn" <Carolyn.Duncan@kingcounty.gov> 
Date: January 12, 2009 6:36:32 PM PST 
To: "Lockard, Laura (GOV)" <Laura.Lockard@GOV.WA.GOV>, 
<Robert.Mak@Seattle.Gov> 
Cc: "Skaggs, Charla" <Skaggs.C@portseattle.org>, "Judd, Ron" 
<Ron.Judd@GOV.WA.GOV>, "Ziegler, Jennifer" <Jennifer.Ziegler@gov.wa.gov>, 
"Brown, Lloyd" <brownl@wsdot.wa.gov>, "Triplett, Kurt" 
<Kurt.Triplett@kingcounty.gov>, "Flynn, Tim" <Tim.Flynn@kingcounty.gov>, "Hodson, 
Doug" <Doug.Hodson@kingcounty.gov> 
Subject: protest at 8 a.m. 
 
KING5 reports the Committe for No Tunnel plans an 8 a.m. protest before the 8:30 news 
conference.  They didn't say the location but I would assume it's in front of the World Trade Center.  
They interviewed a couple of waterfront business owners worried about vibrations and noise.  But 
had a Advisory Cmmtee member named Don something, I think. He did a great job saying tunneling 
technology can do the job needed and that economic disruption with a cut and cover or other option 
would cost more than the bored tunnel.  That's a good message.   
  
See you in the morning. 


